


MSL Trainee

From: K Sharma <kanhai.sharma@kfintech.com>

Sent: 15 June 2022 17:52

To: Sriram Subbramaniam

Cc: Ishita Jain; MSL Trainee; Ashwaty Kutty; shahid md; Md Mohsinuddin

Subject: Loss of shares Intimation Received - To be Informed to Stock Exchanges- approval for duplicate share certificate and name correction
Attachments: AS 0000472.pdf

*** CAUTION : This email is originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe, ***

Dear Sir,

Please find the below details of the investor(s) seeking procedures / Receipt of Documents for issuance of duplicate share certificate(s) and Name correction. Here are the
attached documents for your ready reference.

Name Inward No | Inward Date Folio Name Sub Code
BJHI 20442B 14/06/2022 AS 0000472 [SUDHAKAR SHETTY KADEKAR SHO5
Folio

AS 0000472
Current
Holdings 75

Holder Name (SUDHAKAR SHETTY KADEKAR
Joint Name 1 |SUJATA SUDHAKAR KADEKAR

Cert No. Cert.Shares Dist From Dist To

2918 75 84326717 84326791

We request you to kindly take up for the approval of the same.

Thanks & Regards,
Kanhai Sharma
Manager — Corporate Registry

KFin Technologies Limited

(formerly known as KFin Technologies Private Limited)
M: +91 9346837178

E: Kanhai.sharma@kfintech.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




	Regulation 39 - Intimation to NSE BSE
	KFin mail

